



Gemalto M2M GmbH • Siemensdamm 50 • 13629 Berlin • Germany

To whom it may concern

Name Thorsten Liebig
Department Approvals
Phone +49 30 31102-8241
Fax +49 30 31102-8305
E-Mail Thorsten.liebig@gemalto.com

Your letter of
Our reference
Date 04 July 2016

Class II Permissive Changes Request

We, Gemalto M2M GmbH, hereby request the grant of an additional terminal variant for our product

EHS6T USB Terminal – FCC-ID: QIPEHS6T

as a Class 2 Permissive Change under the same FCC ID.

The additional variant

EHS6T LAN Terminal

has an Ethernet interface with a RJ-45 8-pin connector instead of an USB-B connector as implemented on the granted EHS6T USB Terminal (FCC-ID: QIPEHS6T).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at the address shown above.

Sincerely,

Thorsten Liebig

Manager Approval

Dr. Jörg Rook

Head of System Test

www.gemalto.com/m2m

Registered Office:
Gemalto M2M GmbH
St.-Martin-Str. 60
81541 Munich
Germany

Managing Directors:
Norbert Muhrer, Sébastien Gallois

Commercial register, Reg. No.:
Amtsgericht München, HRB 172715
WEEE-Reg.-Nr. DE 58893809